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Ruth Nettles 

From: Tibbetts, Arlene [Arlene.Tibbetts@pgnmail.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 
Attachments: Notice of Service.pdf 

Wednesday, December 10,2008 1203 PM 

Docket 070703-El Filing: Notice of Service 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 
727-820-5184 
J ~ o h ~ B ~ ~ ~ ~ t ~ ~ ~ m ~ a ~ , c o m  

Docket: 070703-El 

In re: Review of coal costs for Progress Energy Florida's Crystal River Units 4 and 5 for 2006 and 2007 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

The attached document for filing is PEF's Notice of Service in Support of PEF's Answers to OPC's Third Request for Production of 
Documents (Nos. 25-44) 

Consisting of 2 pages 

12/10/2008 FPSC-COMHISSION CLERK 



Progress E & q y  Florida, ho., C‘PEF” of 

PEF’s respoDses 

Mail to Joseph A. McGiotblin, as comsel for the Oflice of Wlic Counsel. 

s Third Request for Productha of Documents 

Associate Gene& Counsel 
Progress Energy Senice Company, LLC 
Post affiee Box 14042 
St, Petasburg, Florida 33733-4042 
Telephane: 727-820-5184 



at a true a d  m c t  copy of 

day of Decesnber, 2008. 

K&Ymg,E%q. 

TaIlabapsee, FL 32399-5850 


